

DR. MUHAMMAD RAZA

Cell+92-321-8000201 Email: drmuhammadraza412@gmail.com



PMDC No. 5356-B

CAREER OBJECTIVE

I am a mature, positive & Hardworking individual, who always strives to achieve the highest standard possible, at any given task. I possess excellent communication skills and I have the ability and experience to relate to a wide range of people. I enjoy learning new things, I can work very well under pressure.

PERSONAL PROFILE

Father's Name : Abdullah
Date of Birth : 20-03-1988
Nationality : Pakistani
NIC No : 54400-1144455-5
Religion : Islam
Marital Status : Married
Local : Chaman
Address: : Satellite Town Block-II H.No 109-C Quetta

ACADEMIC QUALIFICATION

DEGREE	YEAR	MAJOR SUBJECT	INSTITUTE
Matriculation	2004	Science	BBISE Quetta
F.Sc	2006	Pre Medical	BBISE Quetta
M.B.B.S	2012	Medicine & Surgery	China
F.C.P.S	2023	Peads, Medicine	BMCH Quetta
MS PH	2023	Public Health	Al Hamd University

EXPERIENCE

- Medical Officer in Medicine Sons Frontiers NGO, Chaman Balochitan , ER Doctor from (07-2013 to 09-2013)
- 1 year House Job in BMCH Quetta form (05-2015 to 06-2016)
- Medical Officer in Medicine Sons Frontiers Quetta Peads Medicine
- Hospital Management from (01-2017 to 03-2017)
- POLIO Erradication Officer Chaman from (05-2017 to 06-2018)
- FCPS Training in BMCH (Peads Medicines) from (07-2019 to 06-2023)
- Master in Public Health

LANGUAGES

- ✓ Pashto. English. Urdu .Chinese